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SYCAMORE HILLS POOLS RESTORATION PROJECT 
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) 

 
 
Date: May 28, 2015 
 
This addendum is issued to clarify items in the Bid document under Required Contract Terms, 
Specifications and to issue a revised Bid Form. 
 
1) Required Contract Terms 
 

Prevailing Wages (Page 3, Item #9) – Prevailing Wages are not in effect for this project.  
  

2) Specifications 
 
On page 1, Item #1.F, “Thiokol” is specified as the preferred joint sealant.  However, the Town will 
accept an approved equal meeting Federal Specification TT-S-00227E, Class A, Type 1, Pourable 
Type II.  

 
On page 2, Item #4.A, Expansion Joints and Cracks in Pool, please specify the manufacture’s name of 
the two (2) part sealant proposed for sealing any cracks in pool. 
 
On page 3, Item #1.E, “Thiokol” is specified as the preferred joint sealant.  However, the Town will 
accept an approved equal meeting Federal Specification TT-S-00227E, Class A, Type 1, Pourable 
Type II.  
 
On page 4, Item #4.B, the Town will accept as an alternate to specified paint, two (2) coats of epoxy 
paint with a resolution to the pitting of the concrete with a separate cost. 
 
On page 5, Item #4.E, the manufacturer recommends no more than 24 hours between application of 
coats of paint.  

 
Please note that all other terms and conditions appearing in the original Invitation for Bid remain 
unchanged.  Vendors are asked to sign, date and return this sheet along with their bids in order to verify 
their receipt of this addendum prior to the submission deadline.  Please fill out all sections below in order 
to ensure that your response is considered complete. 
 
Signature: ______________________________________________ 
 
Title:  ______________________________________________ 
 
Company: ______________________________________________ 
 
Address: ______________________________________________ 
   

______________________________________________ 
  City   State   Zip Code 
 
Date:  ______________________________________________ 
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TOWN OF AVON, CONNECTICUT 
 

BID FORM 
SYCAMORE HILLS POOLS RESTORATION PROJECT  

 
 
BIDDER’S FULL LEGAL NAME: 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRICE BID 
 
Pursuant to and in full compliance with the IFB, the undersigned bidder, having visited the site or 
property if applicable, and having thoroughly examined each and every document comprising the IFB, 
including any addenda, hereby offers and agrees as follows: 
 
To provide the products and/or services specified in, and upon the terms and conditions of, the IFB for the 
total sum of (written words) _____________________________________________ ($ ___________) 
dollars. 
 
Provide information as it relates to the numbered items in Specifications section. The Town of Avon 
reserves the right to increase for decrease quantities. 
  

Item 
Number 

Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit 

 
Description 

Unit 
Price 

Amount 
(Extended Total) 

MAIN POOL 
#1 330 LF Coping and Caulking 

of new 
  

#2 330 LF Ceramic Tile   
#3 354 SF Defective Concrete    

50 SF Plaster repairs   
#4 40 LF Expansion Joint   

165 LF Cracks   
#5 1  EA Replace Skimmer and 

Concrete Work 
  

5 EA Repair Skimmer 
Mouths 

  

#6 1 LS Preparation of pool 
(for others to paint) 

  

#7 250 SF Concrete deck remove 
and replace 

  

#8 35 LF Saw cut to remove 
concrete decking 
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Item 

Number 
Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit 

 
Description 

Unit 
Price 

Amount 
(Extended Total) 

WADING POOL 
#1 150 LF Coping and Caulking    
#2 150 LF Ceramic Tile   
#3 1 EA Skimmer and Concrete 

work 
  

#4 & #5 1 LS Preparation, Prime 
Paint with non slip 

  

ALTERNATE PRICING 
#6 1 LS 2 coats of epoxy paint   
#7 1 LS Resolution to pitting if 

using alternate #6 
  

LUMP SUM $ 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
In submitting this Bid Form, the undersigned bidder acknowledges that the price(s) include all labor, 
materials, transportation, hauling, overhead, fees and insurances, bonds or letters of credit, profit, security, 
permits and licenses, and all other costs to cover the completed products and/or services called for in the 
IFB.  Except as otherwise expressly stated in the IFB, no additional payment of any kind will be made for 
the products and/or services called for in the IFB. 
 
 
REQUIRED DISCLOSURES 
 
1. Exceptions to/Clarifications of/Modifications of the IFB 

  
 ______ This Bid does not take exception to or seek to clarify or modify any requirement of the IFB, 

including but not only any of the required Contract Terms beginning on page 12 of this IFB.  The 
bidder agrees to each and every requirement, term, provision and condition of this IFB.  

    
OR 

 
 ______ This Bid takes exception(s) to and/or seeks to clarify or modify certain of the IFB 

requirements, including the Required Contract Terms.  Attached is a sheet fully describing each 
such exception. 

 
2. State Debarment List 

 
 Is the bidder on the State of Connecticut’s Debarment List? 

 
  ______ Yes ______ No 
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3. Occupational Safety and Health Law Violations 

 
 Has the bidder or any firm, corporation, partnership or association in which it has an interest (1) 

been cited for three (3) or more willful or serious violations of any occupational safety and health 
act or of any standard, order or regulation promulgated pursuant to such act, during the three-year 
period preceding the Bid (provided such violations were cited in accordance with the provisions of 
any state occupational safety and health act or the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, and 
not abated within the time fixed by the citation and such citation has not been set aside following 
appeal to the appropriate agency or court having jurisdiction) or (2) received one or more criminal 
convictions related to the injury or death of any employee in the three-year period preceding the 
Bid?  

 
  ______ Yes ______ No 
 

 If “yes,” attach a sheet fully describing each such matter. 
 
4. Arbitration/Litigation 

 
 Has either the bidder or any of its principals (regardless of place of employment) been involved for 

the most recent ten (10) years in any pending or resolved arbitration or litigation? 
 
  ______ Yes ______ No 
 

 If “yes,” attach a sheet fully describing each such matter. 
 
5. Criminal Proceedings 

 
 Has the bidder or any of its principals (regardless of place of employment) ever been the subject of 

any criminal proceedings? 
 
  ______ Yes ______ No 

 
 If “yes,” attach a sheet fully describing each such matter. 

 
6. Ethics and Offenses in Public Projects or Contracts 

 
 Has either the bidder or any of its principals (regardless of place of employment) ever been found to 

have violated any state or local ethics law, regulation, ordinance, code, policy or standard, or to have 
committed any other offense arising out of the submission of Bids or bids or the performance of 
work on public works projects or contracts? 

 
   ______ Yes ______ No 
 

 If “yes,” attach a sheet fully describing each such relationship. 
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7. No Conflict of Interest 
 

 Is the bidder aware of any personal or business relationship between a Town officer or employee 
and an officer, director, member, manager or partner of the bidder that could be regarded as creating 
a conflict of interest? 

 
   ______ Yes ______ No 
 

 If “yes,” attach a sheet fully describing each such matter. 
 
 

BID SECURITY  
 
 Included is the required Bid (bid) security in the amount of 10% of the Bid amount. 
 

 
 
NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT, IN ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED A VALID BID, MUST BE SIGNED 
BY A PRINCIPAL OFFICER OR OWNER OF THE BUSINESS ENTITY THAT IS SUBMITTING 
THE BID. SUCH SIGNATURE CONSTITUTES THE BIDDER’S REPRESENTATIONS THAT IT 
HAS READ, UNDERSTOOD AND FULLY ACCEPTED EACH AND EVERY PROVISION OF 
EACH DOCUMENT COMPROMISING THE IFB, UNLESS AN EXCEPTION IS DESCRIBED 
ABOVE.  
 
 
BY ___________________________   TITLE:_____________________________  

(PRINT NAME)  
 
______________________________   DATE:_____________________________ 

(SIGNATURE) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF BID FORM 


